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Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: Uisce Eireann - D0034-01 Ringsend Agglomeration  - Licence Review
Attachments: Unsolicited  Response Greater Dublin Area Agglomeration D0034 WWDL Review.pdf

 

From: Sheelagh Flanagan <sheelaghflanagan@water.ie>  
Sent: Monday 22 May 2023 16:27 
To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie> 
Subject: RE: Uisce Eireann ‐ D0034‐01 Ringsend Agglomeration ‐ Licence Review 
 
Good Evening Licensing Team,  
  
The WWDL Review application for the greater Dublin Area Agglomeration (Ringsend) WWTP will be submitted this 
evening.  
  
May we request the prioritisation of your examination of same.  
  
Please note the attached.    
  
Kind Regards  
Sheelagh  
   



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 
Environmental Protection Agency 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Wexford 

 
 
 
 

 
22nd May 2023 

Dear Inspector, 

Re: Greater Dublin Area Agglomeration (Ringsend WWTP) Waste Water Discharge Authorisation 
Application D0034 

 
Further to Agency’s correspondence dated 19th May, Uisce Éireann wish to advise the Agency that 

additional time was required to finalise the licence review application for the Greater Dublin Area 

Agglomeration (Ringsend WWTP) agglomeration. 

The WWDA application shall be submitted via the “review authorisation” function on the EDEN 

Online Portal today 22nd May 2023.  

 

Yours faithfully, 

  

Sheelagh Flanagan 
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           Sheelagh Flanagan


